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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  962-5027
February 16, 2012

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	962-5027
	RFQ NUMBER:  962-5027
	

	OFFENDER FUNDED ELECTRONIC MONITORING

	February 16, 2012

	OFFENDER FUNDED ELECTRONIC MONITORING
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	ssj
	

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 24, 2012February 24, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza or Carolyn Flores

 ref buyer Ken Vozza or Carolyn Flores, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5027 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-5027

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The following includes additional information and clarifications to the Service Requirements for Request for Quotation No. 962-5027.  The information is provided in a question and response format. Questions are identified by the letter “Q”; responses are identified by the letter “R”.  Bidders should consider this newly provided information when preparing their responses to this RFQ.

Q. What is the average length of time the offender is on EM? 

R. The average length of time over the past year has been 60 days.
Q. Approximately how many installations are done each week? 

R. Two to three per week.
Q. Will the bids be rated on anything else besides the sliding fee scale?

R. The bid will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder as outlined on the “Cost Evaluation Methodology” page in the RFQ.

Q. Item # 4 of the Scope of Work indicates the vendor may send the receiver home with the probationer and allow him/her to install.  However, the vendor must follow up to verify proper installation.  Is an in-home visit required to verify proper installation?
R. If the vendor is able to accurately determine proper installation via a phone test then a home visit is not required.  However, if the vendor is unable to accurately establish proper installation via phone, then a visit to the home will be required.
Q. What happens after the vendor notifies Probation of a violation?

R. If it an “abscond,” see RFQ “Requirements/Response” section for definition, the Work Furlough Program Probation Officer will notify the assigned supervising Probation Officer or his/her back-up via phone and/or email right away. If the Work Furlough officer and the supervising officer concur, the defendant may be called into the office and arrested or the defendant if contacted may be given a “report to jail” date to serve remainder of time (which may increase if a Violation of Probation Report is submitted by the supervising probation officer.  This may result in Electronic Monitoring being terminated due to a harsher sanction in light of a new offense.
Q. How are scheduling changes handled?

R. As stated in the 2nd paragraph of the “Overview” section of the RFQ, any significant variations in the offender’s schedule must be pre-approved by the Probation Department first. Examples of a “minor” change that can be handled by the vendor and a “significant “variation that requires Probation’s pre-approval are given there.  If in doubt, contact the Probation Department for pre-approval.  The vendor can contact the Probation for pre-approval on all changes.
Q. A.  Over the past several years, there has been an increase in the number of people who no longer utilize home telephone service and choose to solely rely on cellular telephones for communication purposes.  Does the County anticipate the need for cellular-enabled radio frequency home receiver units for the proposed program?
B.  Many vendors provide cellular-enabled receiver units; however, there is an increased cost associated with cellular network communications.  If cellular service is required, how does the County want this price difference reflected in the pricing for the program?

R. A.  As stated in the “Overview” section of the RFQ, program participants must have a land-line phone to be eligible for the program.  However, since this is an offender-funded program we are willing to let offenders choose cellular RF if it is made available as an additional option by the vendor.
B.  If the vendor wishes to offer cellular-enabled RF in addition to land-line RF (must offer land-line RF), then a separate sliding fee scale will need to be submitted for this option.  Please clearly label each sliding fee scale.  Note:  The cost evaluation methodology used to determine the lowest responsible bidder will only be applied to the submitted land-line RF sliding fee scale.  The vendor is NOT REQUIRED to submit an optional cellular RF sliding fee scale.  Whether the vendor chooses to submit one or not will not have any impact on whether a vendor is awarded a contract.
Q. Who is the County’s current electronic monitoring vendor?

R. The vendor for the Offender-funded EM program that is the subject of this RFQ is Sentinel Offender Services, LLC.

Q. What is the current daily rate the County is paying the current electronic monitoring vendor for RF and cellular RF Services?

R. The County is not responsible to pay anything—the program is completely offender-funded.  Cellular services are not currently used.  The current sliding fee scale for offenders is attached. 962-5027 Sentinel Sliding Fee Scale.pdf
Q. A.  What is the County’s current spare allowance?

B.  On page 21, Service and Maintenance of Equipment, b, the County states “Vendor shall keep sufficient overstock in the local inventory at no additional charge.”  Will the County please state the spare inventory percentage they are seeking for this contract?

R. A.  This is not tracked with the current vendor.

B.  The County does not require a specific percentage, as turnaround times on equipment orders may vary from vendor to vendor.  The County requires that sufficient overstock is maintained by the vendor in order that all participants are able to be hooked up without a delay in waiting for equipment.  As stated in the Scope of Work, Item VI, “Installations must occur within 10 days of receiving the referral from Probation and/or prior to the stay date.” Therefore, the vendor should determine how much of an overstock is needed within their equipment order turnaround times in order to accomplish prompt installation.  As stated in the RFQ, same section as cited in the question, “the vendor will restock every two weeks or upon the request of the Probation Department… Replacement of malfunctioning equipment shall occur within 24 hours or less.”
Q. On page 14, Overview, the County states…”conduct a comprehensive orientation of the Work Furlough rules, regulations, and documentation requirements to comply with the directives of the courts and the Probation Department.

A.  How often should orientation occur?

B.  Where will orientation occur?

C.  Will the County provide the rules and regulations for the vendor to provide to participants?

R. A.  Orientation occurs at the first appointment of the program participant.

B.  It occurs in the vendor’s office.

C.  Yes.  See Exhibit A in the RFQ.
Q. On page 14, Overview, the County states “the contracted vendor will be responsible…for providing full case management for each participant in the program.  Will the County please define full case management and provide all of the reporting and schedule at which case management services must be performed?

R. As stated in the RFQ Overview section, “Each offender is scheduled for bi-weekly interviews where the vendor’s case manager will certify all activity documentation.  Bi-weekly is defined as every two weeks.  In addition, case managers perform supplemental confirmation by personal phone contact.  The vendor generates daily reports of offender noncompliance and forwards them to the Probation Department by 8:30 a.m. the following day…”  Detailed notification requirements are shown in the “Requirements/Response” section, C.  Central Computer System and Reporting/Notification Requirements, Item 1.d.
Q. Is there a specific geographic area in which the vendor provided office space must be located?

R. The office shall be located in Metropolitan Fresno, in an area accessible by Public Transit, i.e., bus.

Q. On Page 15, Overview, the County states “The vendor will be responsible for investigation of all possible equipment tampering incidents.

A.  Is this on a 24-7 basis or in the 8a.m. to 5:00 p.m. hours that are stated on page 16 in regards to install and retrieval?

B.  What are the steps a vendor should take if they believe equipment has been tampered with?

R. A.  Investigation of possible tampering incidents is not required to be conducted outside of regular business hours (8 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.).

B.  First the vendor shall contact the offender to try and determine the problem, i.e., see if it is a loose connection or other issue.  Then the vendor shall contact the assigned Work Furlough Probation Officer.
Q. On page 23, Central Computer System and Reporting/Notification Requirements, f, the County states, “Vendor shall have a primary and back up telephone service provider so in the event of a network failure from the primary service provider, calls can be rerouted through the backup telephone service provider.”  Will the County accept a solution that does not use two separate providers but offers an alternative that surpasses the specification for emergency preparedness?

R. The vendor can offer an alternative (describe in detail), but it is the sole judgment of the County if the proposed alternate meets or exceeds the specification for emergency preparedness. 

Q. Is the County interested in pricing on additional electronic monitoring options such as combined remote alcohol and RF monitoring?
R. No.

In conclusion, it was stated by Probation at the Bidder’s Conference that if a vendor has any concerns regarding the RFQ, they are to bring them to the attention of County Purchasing. The Probation Department wants to resolve any concerns PRIOR TO VENDORS SUBMITTING THEIR RESPONSES TO RFQ.
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